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The following has been released in response to a request for information relating to correspondence with ACEN Document 1

Minister for Energy and Renewables fm
Minister for Parks

. . . N7
Minister for Heritage i
Minister for Small Business —

Tasmanian
Level 10, Executive Building, 15 Murray Street, HOBART TAS 7000 Australia Gove rn ment
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia
Phone: +61 3 6165 7739 29 November 2023

Email: Minister.Duigan@dpac.tas.gov.au

Mr David Pollington
Managing Director
ACEN Australia

Suite 2, Level 2

|5 Castray Esplanade
Battery Point Tas 7004

Dear Mr Pollington,

Thank you for your letter of 25 October 2023 requesting authorisation for ACEN Robbins Island Pty
Ltd to utilise the provisions of the Land Acquisition Act | 928%0 aequire easements for the purpose of
constructing a transmission line for the Jim's Plain and RobbinsIsland wind farms, in light of the
imminent expiry of the current two-year authorisation.

Under section 51(4) of the Electricity Supply industry Act 1995 an electricity entity may only acquire
interests in land under the provisions of the/LandyAcquisition Act 1993 if authorised by the Minister
administering the Electricity Supply Industey, Act.

In accordance with established pragtice inurelation to energy infrastructure, | am prepared to provide
that authorisation subject to the reqtiirement that, following the issue of any Notices to Treat, ACEN
Robbins Island Pty Ltd exercises alhreasonable endeavours to acquire its easements through voluntary
agreements with the landewnefs, and will only proceed to the issue of Notices of Acquisition if it has
been unable to reach a negbtiated agreement.

In accordance with'Section 51 (4) of the Electricity Supply Industry Act, | hereby authorise ACEN
Robbins IslafndyPtystd fo acquire, under the provisions of the Land Acquisition Act! 993, an easement in
accordanice with the proposed terms and conditions at Attachment | A (which remain unchanged from
the currentiauthorisation) over the properties listed in Attachment |B.

This authorisation will expire in two years from the date of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Hon Nick Duigan MLC
Minister for Energy and Renewables


mailto:Minister.Duigan@dpac.tas.gov.au

Document 2

Text message

Exchanges between Hon Nick Duigan MCL and David Pollington, CEO ACEN

iMessage
Sun, 26 Mov at B:25FPM

Hi David, Nick Duigan here,
hope you're well. Really looking
forward to a positive outcome

tomorrow, Robins is such an
important project for the state. \
Will give you a call tomorrow

when we know more.
All the best, Nick

Delivered

Good Evening Nick é

Thanks for the message. We

are anxiously awaiting the

Tascat decision at 10 Q
tomorrow. 0

Would be pleased to speak
tomorrow post the decision

announcement. @

>
2
%)

Regards

David
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